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From: Taylor, Martha

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Willis D. Hawley; 'Eichner, James (CRT)'; Shaheena Simons; Rubin Salter; Thompson, Lois
D.; Juan Rodriguez

Cc: Desegregation; Tolleson, Julie; Converse, Bruce (BConverse@steptoe.com); Charlton,
Paul (pcharlton@steptoe.com); Sanchez, HT

Subject: Integration Initiatives

Attachments: 20160301 Memo to SMP re Integration Initiatives.pdf

Dr. Hawley and counsel:

Please find attached a letter from Dr. Sanchez describing the initiatives we are undertaking to increase the number of
students attending integrated schools pursuant to the Magnet Stipulation, paragraph E (see ECF 1865) as adopted by the
Court in late November (see ECF 1870). Excluding the holiday break, District staff has worked diligently to develop these
proposed initiatives over a 9-10 week period and looks forward to receiving your input and feedback pursuant to the
following proposed schedule:

March 1: District submits proposals to the Plaintiffs and Special Master

March 15: Plaintiffs and Special Master submit comments and feedback

March - May: District incorporates comments and feedback (might include additional initiatives) into recommendations
for adoption by the Governing Board

Thank you. We look forward to your comments.
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TUCSON UNIFIED

SCHOOL DISTRICT
Heliodoro T. Sanchez, Ed. D.
Superintendent

March 1, 2016

Dr, Willis Hawley saluwmd edu

Rubin Salter rsir¥ waol.com

Lois Thompson lthompson/dproskauer. com; Juan Radiguez jrodriguesmuldet org
James Eichner jumes.eichnera usdog.gov: Shaheena Simons shaheena simonsousdog gov

Submitted via emuil

Re: TUSD initiatives to increase the numbers of students af integrated schools

Dear Dr. Hawley and Counsel:

It is my pleasure to share several integration initiatives that the District will undertake in the near
tuture, and others that we will explore over the pext few months. As you are aware, the Magnet
Stipulation filed and approved by the Court in late-November included the following provision:
“By March 1. 2016, the District shall develop and propose initiatives to mcrease the number of
students attending integrated schools within the District...”

Staff 1ook care 10 ensure that the current proposals went beyond those contemplated in 2014 and
many different options and initiatives were considered. As you are aware from the boundary
review process in 2014, the margins for improvement are small as schools in TUSD are fairly
well-tntegrated — but there is still work to be done and areas where we can make positive impacts

on integration in our schools.

Al the elementary and K-8 level: almost one-third of our elementary schools have two groups at
30% or higher; almost two-thirds of our elementary schools have two groups at 19% or higher;
and close to two-thirds of our elementary schools have no single group thal constitutes more than
two-thirds of its population. Six of our 13 K-8 schools have high levels of diversity (two groups
at 19% or higher), and two others are within five percentage points of the USP definition of
integration. Al the secondary level, seven of our ten middle schools are cither integrated or
within 1() percentage points of the USP definition of integration — and all six of those have high
levels of diversity (two groups at 24% or higher). Similarly, eight of our nine high schools are
either integrated or within 5 percentage points of the USP definition of integration (excluding
LIHS, which is within 10 percentage points of integration). Of the eight, four have two groups at
38% or higher, and three have high levels of diversity with populations that are roughly 50%
Hispanie, 20% Anglo, and 20% African American.
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Given the current levels of integration and diversity at TUSD, we focused our efforts on
strategies that would bring more students to schools that are already imegrated but that have
capacity for additional students. We also focused on those schools (either neutral or racially
concentrated) that are within five to ten percentage points from the USP definition of integration
and that have capacity for additional students. With these two goals in mind, we rearranged the
40" day enrollment data and prioritized schools from top to bottom to identify schools that met
the USP definition of integration, schools that were close to the definition (whether racially
concentrated or neutral), and schools that had capacity to accept additional students. See
Attachment A, “2015-16 40" Day Path to Integration.™

Development Process

In November and early December, immediately after the Court approved the stipulation, the
District convened an intermal committee made up of staff members from Planning Services,
School Community Services, and from the Desegregation, Legal, Magnet, Transportation, and
Media Communications departments. The committee examined multiple ideas and explored
ways to support each idea with transportation and targeted marketing, outreach, and récruitment.

Between November and January, the Magnet Court Orders (1870 and 1878) and the Budget
Order (1879) provided further guidance related to additional studies regarding integration
impacts in the context of magnets and dual-language programs. The District is currently
addressing the Court’s directives related to additional research, analysis, and consultation with

experts regarding these additional studies.

Throughout the month of January, the committee further refined its ideas into draft initiatives. In
February, the committee presented the draft initiatives first to educational leadership and then to
the Superintendent’s Leadership Team for further review, comment, and feedback. Based on
leadership review and comment, the committee further narrowed the list to the following three
initiatives: District Placements; Incentive Transportation/Express Buses; and Potential Grade
Reconfigurations. As described above, transportation and marketing/outreach would be used to
support all three initiatives as appropriate.

Initiatives to Increase the Number of Students Attending Integrated Schools

The magnet and dual-language initiatives are not included here as they are long-term projects
that will require additional time for research, cost/benefit analysis, consultation with experts, and
family and community engagement with impacted stakeholders. However, the primary
initiatives are described in detail in the attachments, including a description, expected impact on
integration, pros and cons, and (where feasible) cost estimates,

Please see below three proposed initiatives which are described in further detail in Attachments
B-D:

B. District Placements. Revise direct District placements (Self-Contained GATE,
Exceptional Education, English Language Leamers, and/or Refugee Students) including
feeder patterns and program locations in a manner that improves integration at sites and
provides more students with an opportunity to attend an integrated school.

Page 2 of 3
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C. Incentive Transportation/Express Buses, Develop express routes 1o increase access 10
integrated schools and to improve the impact of transportation in improving inmegration.

D. Grade Reconfiguration. Consider grade reconfigurations that would promote integration
and/or increase the numbers of students attending integrated schools.

We are committed to promoting integration in our schools and to increasing the number of
students attending integrated schools in the near future. Over the next few months, you will
notice a discernible difference in our marketing materials, on our website, and in our
communications with parents and students as we foous intently on improving the opportunities
for integration within our District. We look forward to working in a collaborative and
transparent manner to monitor the impact of these initiatives and to increase their impact where

possible.

Sincerely,
/’M wd- 72 afurf:ff/ ﬁ

Heliodoro T. Sanchez, Ed. D,
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OPEN ENROLLMENT [USP §Ii(F)]

I. INTEGRATION INITIATIVE PROPOSAL — Attachment B
Direct Placements

A. Description

The purpose of this initiative is to undertake a review, and revise as necessary, direct placement
feeder patterns and programs in order to increase the number of integrated schools in the
district and/or increase in the number of students attending integrated schools.

The direct placements under review are: self-contained GATE, Exceptional Education, and
Refugee. Working sub-committees have been formed to assess and analyze the data.

Metric

Increase the number of students attending an integrated school X
Increase the percentage of students attending an integrated school X
Increase the number of integrated schools X

Increase the number of race-neutral schools within 10% of the definition of integration

Additional Considerations

Contributes to reducing racial concentration at schools with 70-80% Latino populations X

Reflects an improvement of lottery effectiveness

Increases the “Student Level of Diversity” at one or more affected schools X

B. Initial Assessment
Benefits
e Results increase diversification of receiving and sending school populations
e Relieves the over capacity at current school sites
* Addresses potential issues involving sibling placements
L ]
Challenges
e Potential reduction in acceptance of placements due to transportation and/or program
transfers issues
® Potential shortages of appropriately endorsed teachers for additional placement
locations
* Need for additional services and support staff for non-English speaking families

C. Initial Data needs
e Demographic analysis of current enroliments and movement patterns for students
in direct placement programs
e Census/neighborhood analysis of existing feeder patterns for direct placements to
determine whether any changes are needed (Planning)

1
Direct Placements
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e Assessment of current integration impact of direct placements at current school
sites
e Projected integration impact of direct placement students under varied scenarios

As recommendations develop, additional data may need to be collected from parents and
community members.

2
Direct Placements
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OPEN ENROLLMENT [USP §li(F)]

I. INTEGRATION INITIATIVE PROPOSAL — Attachment C
Incentive Transportation/Express Buses

A. Description

The USP requires the District to utilize free transportation to support integration efforts,
and describes two types: free magnet transportation, and free incentive transportation.
Incentive transportation is offered to students living in the boundaries of racially concentrated
schools who voluntarily enroll at a non-neighborhood school where their enroliment improves
integration at the receiving school. However, the distances between racially concentrated
boundaries and integrated schools present an obstacle to many parents and students.

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

Positive Aspects
e Reduce travel times
e Attract students to neutral/integrated schools
e Fixed stops allow for stable pick-up and drop-off times all year long

Challenges
e Marketing
® Need additional buses with AC
e Additional routes would be added at a cost of $30,000 each

C. Information Needed

Additional research is needed to determine parent and student interest levels.

1
Express Shuttles
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OPEN ENROLLMENT [USP §1i(F)]

I. INTEGRATION INITIATIVE PROPOSAL — Attachment D
Grade Reconfiguration

A. Description

Analyze grade reconfiguration proposals to add 7th and 8th grades to Catalina and/or to add
6th grade to Cavett for 2017-18. Utterback, the middle school which currently serves the area
would still serve the area plus students could attend Cavett and Catalina by choice.

During the grade configuration change project in 2015, the plaintiffs asked the District to look
comprehensively at grade change configurations to determine if any have the potential to
contribute to integration. The Cavett-Catalina option may contribute to integration because it
could increase the number of students attending an integrated school (Catalina). The following
shows the potential impacts of these changes:

Metric
Increase the number of students attending an integrated school X
Increase the percentage of students attending an integrated school X

Increase the number of integrated schools

Increase the number of race-neutral schools within 10% of the definition of integration

Additional Considerations

Contributes to reducing racial concentration at schools with 70-80% Latino populations

Reflects an improvement of lottery effectiveness

Increases the “Student Level of Diversity” at one or more affected schools X

B. Initial Assessment

Benefits
e Continuity for students (less transitions)
o Families like keeping 6th in elementary
¢ Potential for more students to attend an integrated school
e Increases choice for parents
e (Catalina is already the high school that serves the Cavett Area students

Challenges
e (Creating separate areas for 7-8 and 9-12 Catalina and any associated renovation costs
e Cost of an additional bus if 7*" and 8" graders ride separately from high school students
e Utterback may lose 90 students (30 per grade)—it is already at 60% capacity
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e Boundaries were changed in 2009 when middle school students in the Cavett area were
no longer bused to Townsend and were allowed to return to Utterback, their
neighborhood school. (Note, however, that this proposal is a voluntary option.)

e There are not enough students from this neighborhood to support a viable 7" and 8"
grade. There are 60 expected; at least 150 are needed.

C. Current Data

Cavett has an enrollment of 300 (about 1.5 classes per grade) which is 83% Hispanic; 32
students are pre-K. The school has 24 rooms, 6 portables and a capacity for 530 students. It is
well-sized to serve as a K-5 or K-6 school. There is potential for future growth in the area (up to
700 homes) as the Bridges housing project west of Kino develops—about 5 years from now.

Catalina has an enrollment of 785 which, at 46% Hispanic and 23% Anglo, is integrated. The
school has a capacity to serve 1500 students.

Up to 90 students may be drawn from Utterback. Utterback is a UVA, turn-around school with
an enroliment of 532 which is 81% Hispanic. The school has a capacity for 880 students.

D. Information Needed

e To create a better transition should Cavett and Catalina develop a shared curricular
theme?

e Need to meet with the community of all effected schools to gain an understanding of
community interests and guage the choices that families may make.

e If this option is to be pursued, what other schools could provide 7" and 8" graders to
Catalina to increase the enrollment of the 7*" and 8" grades at Catalina to at least 150
students? Doolen, which is the primary feeder to Catalina is already integrated,
therefore there would be no positive integrative effect in moving students from Doolen
to Catalina.





